CURRICULUM VITAE

Dr. Prakash.A

E-mail:pallasathene.zeus@gmail.com

Mobile: +91 8524014703





02 Books Edited/Authored

- 02 International Funded Projects
- **01** PhD scholar produced
- **20** papers in UGC Care list/Peer Reviewed.

01 Award





ID: 58313318000 3 Papers

Objective

To become an admired role model, leader and mentor through persistent effort on development of character and competence, thereby striving to perform to my fullest potential and leading a meaningful, purpose-filled life.

Educational Qualification

S.N 0	Qualifications	Institutions	% of Mark	Class/ Award	Year of passing	Major subjects
1.	Ph.D.	Manonmaniam Sundaranar University, Tirunelveli.	-	-	2019	English Literature
2.	M.Phil	Manonmaniam Sundaranar University, Tirunelveli.	62%	Ι	2006	English Literature
3.	M.A.	St.John's College, Palayamkottai.	56 %	II	2005	English Literature
4.	B.A.	St.John's College, Palayamkottai.	53%	II	2003	English Literature

Professional Experience

2019-Till date Vel Tech Rangarajan Dr. Sagunthala R&D Institute		
	of Science & Technology	
2011-2018	V.V. College of Engineering	
2010-2011	Kings Engineering College	
2008-2010	St. Thomas College of Arts and Science, Koyembedu, Chennai	
2006-2008	St. John's College of Arts and Science, Tirunelveli	

Areas of Capability

Major & Minor Events	Academic Research
Conferences Workshops & SeminarsConclaves E-Resource DevelopmentOpen source Integration FDP & Interpersonal Skills TP	Research Methodology Open Source tools Research papers structures Scopus, WoS, UGC Journals Copy Editing and Proof ReadingResearch based Trainings

Research Guidance

Name of the Candidate	Research Area	Status
Thamarai Selvi	English Language Literature	Completed Ph.D.(2023)
Sathish Kumar	Jewish American Literature	Completed Synopsis
Sangeeth Kumar. A	Turkish Literature	Completed Synopsis
Priyadarshini M C	Indian Mythology	Completed Synopsis
Ashraf	Diaspora	Pursuing Ph.D.
Hari Priya	Popular Literature	Pursuing Ph.D.
Karthikeyan. R	Italian Literature.	Pursuing Ph.D.
A. Dhivya	Jewish American Literature	Pursuing Ph.D.

Page | 2

Board Member

- > Member of Academic Council of Vel Tech Deemed to be University
- Member of Board of Studies UG & PG, Department of English, Vel Tech.
- **External for 12+ Ph.D. scholars of Bharath University, SRM etc.**
- > Internal member for 10+ Ph.D. scholars of Vel Tech.

Publication-Scopus (3 papers)

- Published a paper in the Scopus-indexed journal Studies in Media and Communication Vol. 11, No. 2; 2023, Special Issue ISSN: 2325-8071, The Epics Reinterpreted: Highlighting Feminist Issues While Sustaining Deep Motif.
- Published a paper in the Scopus-indexed World Journal of English Language Vol. 11, No. 2; 2023, ISSN 1925-0703, A Social Background of Turkish Culture and a Mythical View of Orhan Pamuk"s The RedHaired Woman
- Published a paper in the Scopus-indexed journal Theory and Practice in Language Studies, Vol. 13, No. 6, pp. 1343-1348, June 2023, An Incessant Historical Struggle for a Jewish Bantustan: The Yiddish Policemen's Union. DOI: <u>https://doi.org/10.17507/tpls.1306.02</u>

Publication – UGC (2022-23)

- Published a paper in UGC CARE JOURNAL, Kanpur Philosophers, Connection and Isolation in Michael Chabon's Wonder Boys ISSN:2348-8301
- Published a paper in UGC CARE JOURNAL, Journal of the Oriental Institute with ISSN: 003-5324, Alienated Youth in Michael Chabon's The Mysteries of Pittsburgh
- Published a paper in UGC CARE JOURNAL, Rabindra Bharati Journal of Philosophy with ISSN: 0973-0087, Estrangement in Michael Chabon's The Mysteries of Pittsburgh
- Published a paper in Journal of Asiatic Society of Mumbai with ISSN: 0972-0766 UGC CARE JOURNAL, Escapism in Michael Chabon's Novel, and The amazing Adventures of Kavalier & Clay
- Published a paper in Tathapi with ISSN 2320- 0693 UGC CARE JOURNAL, *Tracing the portrayal, similarities and dissimilarities of war in Indian and Greek Mythology*
- Published a paper in Kanpur Philosophers' with ISSN 2348-8301 UGC CARE JOURNAL, Failure as main theme in Philip Roth's selected novels: A didactic approach
- Published a paper in UGC CARE JOURNAL, Journal of the Oriental Institute Investigating Philip Roth's Human Stain for Clues About Coleman Silk's Demise .ISSN: 0030-5324
- Published a paper in Rabindra Bharati Journal of Philosophy with ISSN: 0973-0087 UGC CARE JOURNAL, Stephen King's Misery: The Feminist Rage as Implied in The Character of Annie Wilks
- Published a paper in Kanpur Philosophers with ISSN:2348-8301 UGC CARE JOURNAL, Decoding The Decision Theory in Tahmima Anam's The Startup Wife

- Published a paper in Journal of the Oriental Institute with ISSN:0030-5324 UGC CARE JOURNAL, Severance and Reminiscence as Main Facets to Aspiration in Sea Prayer by Khaled Hosseini
- Published a paper in Kanpur Philosophers with ISSN:2348-8301 UGC CARE JOURNAL, Political and Cultural Issues in Orhan Pamuk's My Name is Red
- Published a paper in Journal of the Oriental Institute with ISSN:0030-5324 UGC CARE JOURNAL, *Religious and Culturtal Dissimilarities in Orhan Pamuk's Snow : A New Historical*
- Published a paper in UGC Care Journal SOUTH INDIA JOURNAL OF SOCIAL SCIENCES; ISSN: 0972 8945 An Archetypal Approach to Analyse the Characters of Draupadi and Krishna in the Epic Mahabharata.
- Published a paper in UGC CARE JOURNAL History Research Journal ISSN: 0976-5425 (P) Decades of Remembrance: Indian Insights Through the Scope of the Ramayana and The Mahabharata
- Published a paper in UGC CARE JOURNAL, SOUTH INDIA JOURNAL OF SOCIAL SCIENCES ISSN: 0972 – 8945 The Portrayal of the Female Gender in the Epic Narratives of Ramayana and Iliad: A Critical Analysis.

Projects- PATENT

Title of the invention: IMITATIVE LEARNING IN A BLENDED EFL WRITING CLASS - Application No: 202341063280

Title of the invention: COMPOSING IN ENGLISH THROUGH DIGITAL MULTIMODAL- Application No.202341063280 A

Publication – Book & Chapter

- A.Prakash, et.al., Practical English, September 2023, San International Scientific Publication, ISBN: 978-81-965552-3-8
- A.Prakash, et.al., Decoding the Political and the Social Richard Wright and the Harlem Renaissance, June 2021, Kongunadu Publications India PVT LTD, ISBN: 978-81-953568-6-7
- Literature and Gender Publisher, Botues Jeton Kelmendi, IWA BOGDANI, Year: 2023. A Study of Female Expressions in Ideological Versions of the Mahabharata and the Ramayana. (Chapter)

Journal editor

- Editor for two Conference Publication Books Purakala UGC Care Journal, ISSN 0971-2143, Volume 31 Issue 22 May, 2020.
- Tathapi with ISSN 2320-0693, Vol. 19 Issue 18 Month May Year 2020, Impact Factor 5.60

Awards

Best Faculty Award - 2023, Indian Academic Researchers Association.

Responsibilities carried out

- Ph.D. coordinator since 2020
- Research and Development coordinator in Department of English

- Conference Secretary (Planning & Execution)
- Convener for Vel Tech English Forum (An Online English programme organized once in 2weeks)
- Major Events Organized 2 (1 International Conference, 1 National Conference)
- Invited Talk / Resource Person 2 (2 National)
- FDP/STTP/Workshop / Lecture / Seminars Organized 2 (2 National)

Personal Profile

Trait	: Committed, Self-Motivated, Team Player
Hobby	: Eventually updating facts and figures
Date of Birth	: 03 July 1980
Marital Status	: Married

Current Designation

Professor of English, Vel Tech Rangarajan Dr. Sangunthala R&D Institute of Science and Technology, Avadi, Chenai- 600055

Declaration

I hereby declare that all the above mentioned information is true and correct.

(Prakash. A)